Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Gan, Angiegeokling <Angiegeokling.Gan@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 8:46 AM

To: admin-d; Admin A; SUR; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: AIG Ref: 0358460838SG003 | Accident involving GZ57S and SLU5507U on
14/10/2019

Attachments: TP survey report.pdf; GZ57S - Ol GIA report.pdf; SLU5507U - TP GIA report.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

We are seeking your assistance to do a paper survey based on the attached survey report.

Kindly note that pre-repair inspection was not done because the third party had engaged independent surveyor and
proceeded with repairs without giving us any notice. Hence, we only have the photographs as attached herewith.

We shall be grateful if you could let us have your advice on an urgent basis.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Angie Gan

Complex Claims Examiner

Auto Bodily Injury Claims

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AlG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1013
Angiegeokling.Gan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.
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accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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